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CONFIDENTIAL

FROM: D A LAVERY

Central Secretariat

11 June 1996

cc PS/Secretary of State (L+B) -B

PS/Sir John Wheeler (L,B+DFP) -B

PS/Michael Ancram(L,B+DENI) -B

PS/Malcolm Moss (L, DOE+DHSS) -B

PS/Baroness Denton(L,DED+DANI) -B

PS/PUS (L+B) -B

; PS/Sir David Fell -B

Mr Thomas (L+B) -B

—3>”J‘ Mr Bell -B
Mr Legge -B

rtv& ‘d"l Mr Leach -B
Mr Steele -B

Q,r\,JL Mr Watkins -B

e Mr Beeton -B

Mr Hill -B

M Mr Perry -B
% Mr Stephens -B

Lo — Ms Checksfield -B
Miss Harrison -B

Ms Mapstone -B

-B

ts (;%jlffifiMr Lamont, RID -B
HMA Dublin -B

\x Mrs McNally -B
&

Wx)@
Mr C Maccabe - B

PRE-PLENARY MEETING: INT/1

il This is to let you have a minor, but relatively important

correction to your note of yesterday’s pre-plenary meeting.

28 In paragraph 25, the final passage of the last sentence ("but

the Secretary of State refused this") should in fact come at the end

of the penultimate sentence ("Dr Paisley suggested a further one

hour adjournment ..."). There was, of course, no suggestion of the

Secretary of State having refused further consultations with the DUP.

3. This could most easily be corrected if all copy recipients

could delete the words (from "but" to the end) at the end of the

last sentence.
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> It might also be a sensible precaution to have the record
COpy corrected.

[Signed DAL]

D A LAVERY

CONFIDENTIAL

LM/DL/285


